Thomas N. Cokenias EMC &Radio Approvals

Test & Consulting Services for Commercial, Military, International Compliance
P.O. Box 1086

El Granada, CA 94018

CCS 23 June 2003
561F Monterey Road
Morgan Hill, CA 95037
Attention: Mike Kuo
Reviewing Engineer
Applicant: RadioLAN Marketing Group
Re: Modifications to FCC ID: MCI-397
Dear Mike,

Metal tape will be placed around the seams of all production units, as shown in the
photograph. This modification was required for passing radiated emissions testing.

RadioL AN has been informed of this requirement and will comply.

tel: 650-726-1263 fax: 650-726-1252 tom@tncokenias.org



If you have questions or need further information, please contact the undersigned

Sincerely,

THOMAS N. COKENIAS
EMC Consultant/Agent for RadioLAN Marketing Group

cc: Tom Mitchell, RadioLAN Marketing Group

tel: 650-726-1263 fax: 650-726-1252 tom@tncokenias.org



